| nisi
"\ .‘.”ﬁ;\.'t
AN eSO 1™

N

CITY OF FREEPORT
125 Main Street E — PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112 — FAX 320-836-2116
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

October 28, 2014 - Regular Meeting Agenda
Freeport City Hall - 7:00 pm
Call to Order

Girl Scout Troup 252 Presentation

Hearing: Sacred Heart Parish appealing termination of snow removal agreement

Hearing: 126 7" St SW requesting to construct fence two-feet above ground

. Approve Agenda — Motion to approve agenda

1. Consent Agenda — Motion to approve consent agenda

September 30, 2014 regular meeting minutes;

October 20, 2014 special meeting minutes;

Resolution 2014-026 (re: transferring idle funds); and
Report from Clerk-Treasurer

Report from Public Works Director

Claim 1540 (approval of $3,462.50 of the $6,566 invoice);
Claim 1606 — 1634;

Finding of Fact for denial of variance at 1009 3 Ave SE

S@ o a0 o

1. Old Business
a. 3132™ Ave NW
b. Liability Waiver Form
c. Request by Sacred Heart Parish that Snow Removal Continue

IV.  New Business

Schedule Meeting to Consider the Sale of an Industrial Lot
Resolution 2014-027 (re: metal roofing)

Resolution 2014-028 (re: disbursement & payment of claims)
Resolution 2014-029 (re: public nuisances)

Request by Joann Timp

Consider Purchase of New Computer

204 1°* Ave N (re: nuisances and litter)

129 7™ St SW (re: nuisances and litter)

A Request that the City Repeal Denial of a Building Permit to Construct a Fence at 126 7" St SW
Sale of Rodding Machine

o Se@mme oo o

V. Adjourn — Motion to adjourn

Next Meetings: Nov 10™ (special meeting to canvass election results & implement wellhead protection plan)
Nov 25" (regular meeting)

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider
1 of 59



From: Mason Schirmer, Clerk-Treasurer
To:  Freeport City Council
Date: October 23, 2014

Re: Sacred Heart Catholic Church Snow Remowval

Early during the upcoming meeting, representatives of the Parish will be asking the city council to
reconsider the decision to terminate the snow removal agreement. This time of the meeting is a hearing;
during the hearing, the group is provided time to speak while council members listen. When the group is
done making comments, the hearing is closed and the meeting continues. During Old Business council
could 1) make a motion to deny the request of the parish to overturn the termination of the snow removal
agreement; or 2) make a motion to rescind the previous decision to terminate the agreement.

Why was the agreement terminated?

During the previous meeting, city council agreed:

1. Maintaining the parish’s property increases the city’s exposure to liability; and
2. The city should not maintain property that does not belong to the city

Why is a hearing being held?
Shortly after notice was provided to the parish regarding the council’s decision to terminate the snow

removal agreement, Gerald Meyer said an unwritten agreement exists between the City and the Parish that
the Parish will maintain the park in-exchange for snow removal service. Meyer provided the following list of
expenses the Parish has paid-for in maintaining the park:

$1,500.00 for wood chips from Bio-Wood Products — Paid 5/30/2012
$  72.00 paid to Gary Meyer for Repair work — Paid 5/30/2012

$§  67.20 paid to Meyer Repair for Repair work — Paid 5/30/2012
$1,639.20 Total

Since costs of park maintenance was suggested to be an expense in-exchange for snow removal, snow
removal costs were reviewed. See the following expense comparisons, which determined the expense of
annual snow removal far exceeds the expense of annual park maintenance.

2 of 59



How much would it cost annually to maintain the park?

A. Staff

Employee Hourly Wage $17.00
Medicare (1.45%) $0.25
Social Security (6.2%) $1.05
PERA (6.25%) $1.06
PERA Add'l (1%) $0.17

Per Hour $19.53
5 minutes of an hour (%) 8.3%
Annual Mowings 20

Subtotal $32.56
B. *Other Expenses include
Use of Lawn Mower
Gasoline
*city parks should consist of maintenance free sand in-lieu of wood chips which fade and deteriorate and
cost money to replace.

How much does it cost annually to remove snow for the parish?

A. Staff

Overtime for 2 employees $54.00
Medicare (1.45%) $0.78
Social Security (6.2%) $3.35
PERA (6.25%) $3.38
PERA Add'l (1%) $0.54

Per Hour  $62.05
2” Snow Events* 14

Subtotal $868.70
*2-year average according to the National Weather Service, 16 events occurred the winter of 2013-2014 after
11 events during the winter of 2012-2013. The property is also maintained after high winds that cause
drifting and snowfall less than 27 (lesser snow accumulations are still compressed by vehicles and turned-
into ice).

B. Other Expenses include:

Use of Snow Plow Truck Use of Llawn Tractor with Snow Blower
Use of 1-Ton Pickup with Snow Plow Diesel Fuel & Gasoline
Use of JD Tractor with Snow Blower Sand & Salt

Increased Liability Exposure

3 of 59



FREEPORT CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
July11, 2007

A regular meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 7:30 P.M. by Mayor Matt
Worms with members Tim Hennen, Dave Humbert, Joe Hennen, and Charles Balderston
also in attendance.

Also in attendance were the following: Carol Moorman; Joel Asp; Cecil and Lucille Harms;
Mary, Katie and Claire Hetland; John Gilk; Judy Cavney, Mark Middendorf, Father Roger
Klassen; Troy Frieler; Ann Welle; Ken Goebel; Lisa Heinen; Andy Welle; Brother Walter;
and Jerry Meyer.

Staff persons on hand were Paul Hetland and Joel Dasher.
The Pledge of Allegiance was said by those in attendance.

AGENDA
Humbert moved and Tim Hennen seconded a motion approving the meeting agenda.
Discussion offered. Motion carried 5-0.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Tim Hennen moved and Joe Hennen seconded a motion approving the meeting minutes for
June 27, 2007. Discussion offered. Motion carried 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS

Playground Agreement

Hetland gave a brief review of the agreement and offered to detail the agreement of which
Council agreed was not necessary. In short, the 100 year lease creates a new City park on
the current Sacred Heart school yard 67 feet wide (about 30 feet from the school building)
and 165 feet long. Worms asked whether a propane fuel tank was on the property being
leased and Father Roger Klassen responded that the buildings are supplied with natural gas
lines and no such tank exists on the property. Mark Middendorf asked if the School or the
City was responsible for the maintenance of the flag pole. Klassen responded that the
School will continue to take care of the flag pole and its continued maintenance. Joe
Hennen moved and Tim Hennen seconded a motion approving the contract as submitted
between Sacred Heart Parish and the City of Freeport and authorized the Mayor and City
Clerk to sign the document and carry out necessary actions in fulfilling the lease.
Discussion offered. Motion carried 5-0.

Law Enforcement Contract with the Stearns County Sheriff

Hetland announced that an example contract was received from the Sheriff that day and he
provided copies for the Council’s reference. Hetland also supplied a letter from Joy
Balderston for Council’s review.

7/11/07 Regular Meeting — Freeport City Council Page 1 of 4
Approved 7/25/07
4 of 59



5 of 59



6 of 59



7 of 59



8 of 59



9 of 59



10 of 59



11 of 59



AT

(_‘(_i *(JM,U\-S j""‘k ’/-}:3 C\_"\_-T\ . I
€ it — "

. Bio-Wood Products of Minnesota
Invoice 40498 County Road 166
Freeport, MN 56331

AN
Bil To:
Sacred Heart Parish
105 3rd Ave NE y
Freeport, MN 56331 ‘ J\@Q q
-0 oI
f\?@\).kg‘\
Date Invoice No.  P.O. Number Terms Project
05/15/12 312
ltem Description Quantity Rate - Amount
Bio~Mulch 75 Yards of Bio~Mulch delivered (Discounted $8. 75 20.00 1,500.00
from Wholesale Pricing of $28. per yard)
Mulch 2 People @7.5 Hours= $800. Pro Bono 0.00 : 0.00
Installation
gfaafie e
$op0,” T
y 8% 3R .
@/ -~ D q 5 (\; (-
- q’ﬂ h 3
¢
1%

Total $1,500.00

I Balance Dus $1.500.00
L 50,




1o [E18
\

4

94

MAVERS' REPAIR, INC.

Richrmond, MM 56368 (320) ‘.:4&% 3434

un

Check:

—

Q

22300
Discount Paid
67.20
Total: $67.20

£Y 26969 County Rd. 23
Steet Bates, Cusiom Walding
Bastabie Weldlng, Sizinfess & Aluminum
Fabrivating, ¥4 nol Shearing, Serling ' S &
CHC Plaswin Table & Trailer E.v,em ~

PHONE
g
NAME . i : \\
e Neer \
ADDRESS
S0LD BY CASH C.00, CHARGE | ON ACCT, | MDSE. RET'D.{ PAID OUT

USa

PRICE:

TAX

IVED BY TOTAL ( =
» . 7

All cfaims and returned goads must he accompanied by thls_-blll.

" RODUST 610

10391

13 of 59



14 of 59



